
Directors 
Mike Duran, President 
William Teague, Vice President 
Dennis Coleman, Secretary 
Debra Canero, Director 
Scott Sear, Director 

General Manager 
Beverli A. Marshall 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

Tuesday, August 27, 2019, 1:00 p.m. 

AGENDA 
VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD ROOM RESOLUTION NO.  2019-1121 
45-500 VAN BUREN STREET ORDINANCE NO.    2019-120 
INDIO, CA 92201  MINUTE ORDER NO. 2019-2933 

1. CALL TO ORDER

a. Roll Call

b. Pledge of Allegiance

2. CONSENT CALENDAR
Consent calendar items are expected to be routine and noncontroversial, to be acted
upon by the Board of Directors at one time, without discussion. If any Board member
requests that an item be removed from the consent calendar, it will be removed so that
it may be acted upon separately.

a. Consideration of the August 13, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes

b.  Approval of Expenditures for August 8, 2019 to August 21, 2019

c. Summary of Cash & Investments for June 2019 (Final) and July 2019

d. Authorize Payment of $19,700 to City of Indio for Raising Sewer Manholes as
Part of the Highway 111 Street Improvement Project

MINUTE ORDER NO. 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
This is the time set aside for public comment on any item not appearing on the agenda.
Please notify the Secretary in advance of the meeting if you wish to speak on a non-
hearing item.



Agenda August 27, 2019 Page 2 

4. NON-HEARING ITEMS

a. Authorize Payment of $92,521.56 to Borden Excavating, Inc. for Emergency 

Replacement of Two 24-inch Valves Feeding the Ponds

MINUTE ORDER NO.

b. CalPERS Health Insurance Rate Increase

MINUTE ORDER NO.

c. Staff Notes

5. DIRECTOR’S ITEMS
Director’s items not listed are for discussion only; no action will be taken without an 
urgency vote pursuant to State law.

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

a. Combined Monthly Account Summary for Expenses for July 2019

b. Monthly Income Summary for July 2019

7. ADJOURNMENT
Pursuant to the Brown Act, items may not be added to this agenda unless the 
Secretary to the Board has at least 72 hours advance notice prior to the time and 
date posted on this notice.

POSTED August 22, 2019 

Holly Gould 

Holly Gould, Clerk of the Board 
Valley Sanitary District 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, access to the Board Room and 
Public Restrooms has been made. If you need special assistance to participate in this 
meeting, please contact Valley Sanitary District (760) 235-5400. Notification 48 hours 
prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to this meeting (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA TITLE II). All public records 
related to open session items contained on this Agenda are available upon request at 
the Administrative Office of Valley Sanitary District located at 45-500 Van Buren Street, 
Indio, CA 92201. Copies of public records are subject to fees and charges for 
reproduction. 



UNOFFICAL UNTIL APPROVED 
 VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
August 13, 2019 

A regular Board Meeting of the Governing Board of Valley Sanitary District (VSD) was held at the 
District offices, 45-500 Van Buren Street, Indio, California, on Tuesday, August 13, 2019. 

1. CALL TO ORDER

President Mike Duran called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.

a. Roll Call

Directors Present: Mike Duran, William Teague, Dennis Coleman, Debra Canero and
 Scott Sear 

Staff Present: Beverli A. Marshall, General Manager, Holly Gould, 
Ron Buchwald, Jose Juarez, and Ryan Williams 

      Guests: Bob Hargreaves – Best, Best & Krieger 

b. Pledge of Allegiance

2. CONSENT ITEMS

a. Consideration of the July 23, 2019 Special Board Meeting Minutes

b. Approval of Expenditures for July 18, 2019 to August 7, 2019

c. Authorize General Manager to Approve the Purchase of a New PLC Panel for the
Headworks from Trimax Systems, Inc. in an Amount not to Exceed $44,315

d. Accept Certificate of Acceptance for Sewer Main Improvements for the Walmart
Development and Authorize the General Manager to have the Certificate Notarized for
Recording Purposes

e. Provide 30-day Notice to Terminate and Authorize the General Manager to Execute a
Contract with Superior Protection Consultants for Onsite Security

______________________________________________________________________________ 
President Duran requested item 2e be removed from the consent calendar for discussion. 

ACTION TAKEN: 
MOTION: Secretary Coleman made a motion to approve items 2a through 2d of the 

consent calendar.  Director Canero seconded the motion.  Motion carried by 
the following vote: 5 ayes 

MINUTE ORDER NO.  2019-2926 

Item 2a



____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Board Minutes August 13, 2019                                                    2   Approved: 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
This is the time set aside for public comment on any item not appearing in the agenda. Please
notify the Secretary in advance of the meeting of you wish to speak on a non-hearing item.

Ms. Marshall requested a change of order to accommodate District staff. Jose Juarez, Operator III, 
took the opportunity to thank the Board for continuing to allow staff to attend the Tri-State Seminar. 
He stated it gives staff the opportunity to speak with people from other wastewater facilities and 
find out about their processes. Ryan Williams, Maintenance Supervisor, also thanked the board for 
the training. He shared how beneficial the courses at Tri-State are and how it enables him to bring 
the information back to the District. The Board thanked staff for their enthusiasm and dedication. 

4. NON-HEARING ITEMS

Provide 30-day Notice to Terminate and Authorize the General Manager to Execute a
Contract with Superior Protection Consultants for Onsite Security

______________________________________________________________________________ 
Item 2e was removed from the consent calendar for further discussion. The Board desired more 
information about the incidents that occurred with the District’s current security company. The 
security patrol services have been successful at preventing theft and vandalism, however over the 
past eight (8) months, staff has had issues with CSI including damaging District property by vehicle 
accident (twice) and finding the security officer asleep, sometimes utilizing pillows. CSI has paid 
VSD for the property damage it caused.  When District staff reached out to their supervisor 
regarding these issues, they did not get a good response. The company that staff is 
recommending changing to uses a scanning system that requires the guards to scan at different 
parts of the plant within certain time limits. It is recommended to terminate the contact with Ceja 
Security International CSI) and execute a contract with Superior Protection Consultants (SPC) to 
provide onsite security during the evenings, seven days a week.  

ACTION TAKEN: 
MOTION: Secretary Coleman made a motion to authorize the General Manager to 

provide a 30-Day notice to terminate VSD’s contract with Ceja Security 
International (CSI) formerly known as Desert Resort Security, Inc. and award a 
contract with Superior Protection Consultants (SPC) to provide onsite security 
patrol during the evenings, seven days a week.  Vice President Teague 
seconded the motion.  Motion carried by the following roll call vote:  

MINUTE ORDER NO.  2019-2927 

AYES:  Canero, Coleman, Duran, Sear, Teague 
 NOES: None 
 ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN: None 

a. Discuss and Authorize the General Manager to Execute a Contract with NBS to
Perform a Rate Study and Assist with the Public Hearing Process in an Amount not
to exceed $70,000

______________________________________________________________________________ 
Ms. Marshall explained to the Board that the rate study proposed by NBS would be a much more 
in-depth analysis then the one recently completed by Municipal Financial Services. It would be 



____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Board Minutes August 13, 2019                                                    3   Approved: 

looking at the classifications, how they are defined, and propose rates to fund future capital and 
capacity. A discussion took place regarding if this is the right time to revisit the rate analysis due to 
it not being a budgeted item this fiscal year and that the District had just completed one. Secretary 
Coleman feels this rate study is very important and should be done sooner rather than later.  

ACTION TAKEN: 
MOTION: Vice President Teague made a motion to include the rate study in the Fiscal 

Year 2020/2021 Budget and revisit it then.  Director Sear seconded the 
motion.  Motion carried by the following roll call vote:  

MINUTE ORDER NO.  2019-2928 

 AYES:  Canero, Duran, Sear, Teague 
 NOES: Coleman 
 ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN: None 

6. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

a. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) of
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9 (One potential case –
circumstances need not be disclosed pursuant to paragraph (1) of subdivision (e) of
Government Code Section 54956.9)

__________________________________________________________________________________ 
At this time President Duran requested a change of order to accommodate District’s legal counsel. 
The Board adjourned to closed session at 1:41 p.m.    

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 

The Board reconvened to open session at 2:21 p.m. President Duran stated that there was nothing 
to report. 

4. NON-HEARING ITEMS

b. Discuss and Authorize the General Manager to Execute a Contract with a Consultant
to Facilitate and Develop a Strategic Plan

______________________________________________________________________________ 
The District’s current strategic plan was established several years ago under a mostly different 
Board of Directors. With the hiring of a new General Manager, three new Directors and the District 
getting back into the recycled water conversation now would be an excellent time to revisit the plan 
and update it to reflect the direction the District will go moving forward. The recommended 
consultant, Rauch Communications, will help to develop a strategic plan that articulates the 
mission, vision, and values of the District and provide direction to staff in a written document. 

ACTION TAKEN: 
MOTION: Vice President Teague made a motion to authorize the General Manager to 

execute a contract with Rauch Communications to facilitate and develop a 
strategic plan in an amount not to exceed $25,000. Secretary Coleman 
seconded the motion.  Motion carried by the following roll call vote:  



____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Board Minutes August 13, 2019                                                    4   Approved: 

MINUTE ORDER NO.  2019-2929 

 AYES:  Canero, Coleman, Duran, Sear, Teague 
 NOES: None 
 ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN: None 

c. Discuss and Authorize the General Manager to Execute a Contract with EOA, Inc. to
Provide NPDES Permit Reissuance Assistance

______________________________________________________________________________ 
Every five years the District is required to renew its NPDES permit with the Regional Water Quality 
Control Board (Regional Board). The permit will expire May 2020, but the process starts 
approximately nine months before the expiration date. In the past, VSD staff completed the 
renewal process with no technical assistance. However, with a new Chief Plant Operator and new 
regulatory requirements being considered for the permit, staff strongly recommends that the 
District acquire the help of a consulting firm that specializes in the renewal process. Staff solicited 
three proposals from consultants who specialize in this work. After review, staff believes the best 
value for the scope of work is from EOA, Inc. EOA, Inc. is new to the District but has performed 
work for many different wastewater agencies all over the state. This is not a budgeted item and will 
use reserve funds. 

ACTION TAKEN: 
MOTION: Director Canero made a motion to authorize the General Manager to execute 

a contract with EOA, Inc. to provide NPDES permit reissuance assistance in 
an amount not to exceed $58,200 and use reserve funds because this cost is 
not included in the current fiscal year budget. Vice President Teague 
seconded the motion.  Motion carried by the following roll call vote:  

MINUTE ORDER NO.  2019-2930 

 AYES:  Canero, Coleman, Duran, Sear, Teague 
 NOES: None 
 ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN: None 

d. Adoption of Policies: Brown Act; Nepotism; and Public Records
______________________________________________________________________________ 
To comply with current requirements, and as part of our mission to be more efficient and 
transparent, we have updated or created the following policies: Brown Act, Nepotism, and Public 
Records. President Duran and Director Canero were worried that because the Board had recently 
adopted policies that included nepotism, it would have to be redacted from the document. Ms. 
Marshall informed them that the language in the new policy will state that it supersedes the 
previous document.    

ACTION TAKEN: 
MOTION: Secretary Coleman made a motion to adopt the Brown Act Policy, Nepotism 

Policy, and Public Records Policy. Vice President Teague seconded the 
motion.  Motion carried by the following roll call vote:  



Board Minutes August 13, 2019        5   Approved: 

MINUTE ORDER NO.  2019-2931 

 AYES:  Canero, Coleman, Duran, Sear, Teague 
 NOES: None 
 ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN: None 

e. Discuss and Authorize the General Manager to Execute a Contract with Circlepoint to
Develop a Communications and Outreach Plan and Creation of Quarterly E-
Newsletters not to exceed $60,000

______________________________________________________________________________ 
At the direction of the Board staff will put out an RFP to try to find a local company to provide these 
services. President Duran inquired whether the District does any outreach to the local high 
schools. Ms. Marshall stated that the District works with the community college to provide plant 
tours, but she would like to expand on this program to include the middle schools and high schools. 
This item will come back before the board at a later date. 

f. Authorize Reimbursement Costs of Moving Expenses for General Manager per
Terms of Employment Contract Based on Obtained Quotes

______________________________________________________________________________ 
Relocation expenses of the employment contract between the District and the General Manager 
requires that reimbursement of relocation expenses is “contingent on the District’s approval of the 
scope of expenses prior to expenditure and will be based on the lowest of three (3) bids obtained 
by employee for rental or services.” The General Manager was able to obtain two written quotes for 
relocation services at the time the board packet was assembled. A third quote from Mont-Rose 
Moving Systems was provided at the meeting. 

ACTION TAKEN: 
MOTION: Director Canero made a motion to authorize the General Manager to use 

Mont-Rose Moving Systems for a reimbursable cost of $7,246.06 for moving 
costs associated with relocation. Vice President Teague seconded the motion.  
Motion carried by the following roll call vote:  

MINUTE ORDER NO.  2019-2932 

 AYES:  Canero, Coleman, Duran, Sear, Teague 
 NOES: None 
 ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN: None 

g. Staff Notes
______________________________________________________________________________ 
Staff received a letter from Cal OES with initial approval of reimbursement costs from FEMA for the 
flood damage to the sewer main siphon. Staff is now in the process of applying for funds to help 
with the redesign. The auditors will be on site the week of August 26-30, 2019. 

DIRECTOR’S ITEMS

____________________________________________________________________________________ 



____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Board Minutes August 13, 2019                                                    6   Approved: 

6. DIRECTORS ITEMS

Director’s items not listed are for discussion only; no action will be taken without an urgency vote 
pursuant to State law. 

Secretary Coleman stated that he would like to see a mid-year budget review implemented. Vice 
President Teague agreed. Ms. Marshall stated that she will take direction from the Board as how to 
procced. 

7. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 3:11 p.m., and the next
board meeting will be a Regular Meeting held August 27, 2019.

Respectfully submitted, 

Holly Gould, Clerk of the Board 
Valley Sanitary District 



Item 2b 





Item 2c





Valley Sanitary District 
Board of Directors Meeting 

August 27, 2019 

TO: Board of Directors 

THRU: Beverli A. Marshall, General Manager 

FROM: Ronald Buchwald, District Engineer 

SUBJECT: Authorize Payment of $19,700 to City of Indio for Raising of Sewer 
Manholes as part of the Highway 111 Street Improvement Project 

☒ Board Action ☒ New expenditure request ☐ Contract Award
☐ Board Information ☐ Existing FY Approved Budget ☐ Closed Session

Executive Summary 
The purpose of this report is for the Board to authorize the expense, which exceeds the 
General Manager’s authority. 

Fiscal Impact 
The fiscal impact is $19,700, to be paid from the Capital Replacement Fund. 

Background 
The City of Indio has recently completed their street improvement and widening project 
on Highway 111 between Madison Street and Rubidoux Street. As part of this project, 
sewer manholes belonging to VSD needed to be lowered during pavement removal and 
then raised back to street grade after the paving process. The City gave VSD the option 
of using the City’s contractor at the price they bid to perform the work or hire a separate 
contractor to perform this work. The price bid by the City’s contractor for raising the 16 
manholes was $19,700, which is a reasonable quote. Prices can range from $1,000 to 
$3,000 per manhole, depending street location, traffic, etc. Staff agreed to reimburse 
the City of Indio for the cost of raising the 16 manholes at the completion of the project.  
The work was completed per VSD’s specifications. 

Recommendation  
Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to pay the City of 
Indio $19,700 for the raising of 16 sewer manholes to grade as part of the Highway 111 
Street Improvement Project. 

Attachments 
Attachment A: City of Indio Invoice dated August 12, 2019 

Item 2d













PROGRESS ESTIMATE RECORO (INVOICE) • CITY OF INOIO SHEET41)/9 ProcosHd ConstrucUon ln1p.ctlorl 4/1712019 

Coiitn,:to,: MaUchCo,pofttioll 

I Cry PnftctNca.: ST130e Alldreu: P.O.lloa1G rrom, RETOITIOl'I 

Foder.a Prc)o� No. STl'LN-5275(0271 Clly, Slilll, ZIP:: Hiil,land, CA 92346 To: '""'" 

Jtom Orlilnal Con11'1<t """ .• Ordnr, """'ndcdl::O"IIICI TIiis Eltn&IO P1aOOu1 Total E&UIMIO fO Oota 
1t1mDC1t11nUon ""' n,,,..�,. Unltl'llce Amount "" -· " -� w, �-· n.,,ndlv .,,,..., 1111\DUnl .. •. 

,, 
REMOVE ANO SALVAGE LANDSCAPE LIGHTING AND ELECTRICAL 
'" 

EA 1 $ 510.00 S. 510.00 1.00 $ 510.00 • ioo 1.00 $ 510.00 100% 

" TEMPORAR'r' A."iPHAI T TRANSITIONS ,, ?('),000 $ ,oo • . 40,000.00 20,000.00 $ 40,000.00 • 24,278.70 24,278.70 $ 48,557,40 m• 

" EL£Cffi1CAL PEDESTAL EA 1 $ 1,000.00 $ 1.000.00 1-00 $ 1,000.00 • 1.00 1.00 $ 1,000.00 ,o .. 

" ELECffilCALSEfMCE METER EA 1 I 1,000.00 $ 1.000.00 1.00 $ 1,000.00 • 1.00 1.00. 1,000.00 100% 

" ELECTRICAL SERVICE PANEi. EA 1 • 1,000.00 $ 1,000,00 1.00 $ 1,000.00 $ LOO 1.00 $ 1,000.00 100% 

" REMOVE EXISTING WOOD POLE EA l $ 770.00 $ 770.00 1,00 $ 770.00 $ ioo 1.00 $ 770,00 100% 

" 
CONSTRUCT COLORED CONCRETE 2'WIDE RIBBON GUTTER PER 
DETAIL 12 (SHEET C58) SF 1,000 $ 28.00 $ 28,000.00 1,000.00 S 28,000.00 $ • 0% 

" INSTALL #4 REBAR lF 62,000 $ 0.25 $ 15,500.00 62,000.00 $ 15,500.00 • 55,578.58 55,578.58 $ 13,894.65 90% 

., 
PREPARE WIDENING AREAS FOR PAVING WEST OF THE ALL LS A�1EJUCAN CANA!. (STA 145♦40 TO STA 165l00) 1 $ 10.000.00 S 10,000.00 1.00 S 10,000.00 • . LOO 1--00 $ 10,000.00 100% 

" 
PREPARE WIDENING AREA FOR PAVING EAST OF THEALL 
AMERICAN CANAL (STA 165♦00 TO 233+30) LS l $ 6,500.00 $ 6,500.00 ,.oo • 6,500.00 $ ,.oo LOO$ 6,500.00 100% 

" INSTALL 4" PVC IRRIGATION SLEEVE lF 200 I 90.00 $ 18,000.00 :ZOO.OD $ 18,000.00 $ 176.00 176.00 $ 15,840.00 ... 

" TEMPORARY OVERHEAD WIRING FOR TRAFFIC SIG!,'ALS EA B S 5,152.50 S 30,915.00 6.00 $ 30,915.00 $ 600 6.00 S 30,915.00 100% 

.. TRAfFIC SIGNAL INTERCONNECT lF 10,000 $ 20.50 • 205,000.00 10,000.00 $ 205,000.00 ' 9,500.00 9,500.00 S 194,750.00 95' 

� MCCAIN TRANSPARITY TRAFRC MANAGEMENT S'ISTEM LS 1 $ 204,000.00 • 204,000.00 1.00 S 204,000.00 $ LOO 1.00 $ 204,000.00 100% 

" STREET UGHTSYSTEM WEST OF MONROE STREET LS 1 $ 63,000.00 $ 63,000.00 1.00 S 63,000.00 $ LOO LOO $ 63,000.00 100• 

" PREPARING CUT ROAD SECTION FORW!DENING LS 1 • 25,000.00 $ 25,000.00 1.00 $ 25,000.00 $ . ioo LOOO $ 25,000.00 100% 

" RELOCATE AIR VAC & AIR REI.EASE ASSEMBLY EA 1 • 5,500.00 $ 5.500.00 1.00 $ 5,500.00 $ 2.00 2.00 $ 11,000.00 200% 

� (DELETED) RELOCATE BLOW OFF • • $ $ $ "" 

" RELOCAl E WATER METER & BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE EA 10 $ 4,775.00 $ 47,750.00 10.00 $ 47,750.00 • 8.00 8.00 $ 38,200.00 '°" 

M RELOCATE FIRE HYO RANT ASSEMBLY " 1 $ 13,450,00 $ 94,150.00 7.00 $ 94,150.00 $ 6.00 8.00 $ 107,600.00 11491, 

·� RElOCATEWATER METER BOXONLV EA l2 • 900.00 S 10,800.00 12.00 t 10,800.00 • 11.00 11.00 $ 9,900.00 "" 

"" 
RELOCATE WATER METER BEGINNING AT THE COR?ORATION 
STOP EA 12 $ 4,200.00 $ 50,400.00 12.00 $ 50,400.00 I 9.00 9.00 $ 37,800,00 ,,. 

"' RELOCATE WATER METER BEGINNING AT THE MAIN LINE EA 14 4,775.00 $ 66,850.00 14.00 $ 66,850.00 • B.00 6.000 $ 28,650.00 43% 

M RELOCATE WATER VALVE COVER TO ANAL GRADE EA "' 1,225.00 $ 165,375.00 135.00 $ 165,375.00 • 113.00 113.000 $ 138,425.00 ... 

" ADJUST GAS VALVE COVER TO FINAL GRADE EA l2 910.00 $ 1.0,a:;,�.oo 12.00 $ 10,920.00 ' 2.00 2.000 $ 1,820.00 ,,. 













Valley Sanitary District 
Board of Directors Meeting 

August 27, 2019 

TO: Board of Directors 

THRU: Beverli A. Marshall, General Manager 

FROM: Ronald Buchwald, District Engineer 

SUBJECT: Authorize Payment of $92,521.56 to Borden Excavating, Inc. for 
Emergency Replacement of Two 24-inch Valves Feeding the 
Ponds   

☒ Board Action ☒ New expenditure request ☐ Contract Award
☐ Board Information ☐ Existing FY Approved Budget ☐ Closed Session

Executive Summary 
The purpose of this report is for the Board to authorize payment of the referenced 
invoice. 

Fiscal Impact 
The fiscal impact is $92,521.56. The funding will be drawn down from emergency 
reserves as previously authorized by the Board. 

Background:   
On July 16, 2019, the Board authorized emergency spending authority to the General 
Manager to replace two 24-inch valves feeding the ponds from the Primary Clarifier.  
These valves past their useful lives and one valve had broken in the closed position.  
Borden Excavating, Inc. completed the work with one extra work item needed. One of 
the sewer main pipes was at an angle and was not perpendicular to the other sewer 
main. Additional parts were needed in order to tie the mains together with the new 
valves. The original quote was estimated at $84,500 and the final invoice is $92,521.56.  
Borden completed the work to the satisfaction of staff. 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the Board authorize payment to Borden Excavating, Inc. for 
$92,521.56 for the replacement of two (2) 24-inch valves feeding the Ponds. 

Attachments 
Attachment A: Borden Excavating, Inc. Invoice dated August 8, 2019 

Item 4a



Invoice
Date

8/8/2019

Invoice #

19-02-03

Bill To

VSD
45-500 Van Buren
Indio, CA 92201

1014 2ND STREET
CALIMESA, CA 92320

Project

19-02 2019 Emergen...

Phone 909-795-5410 Fax 909-795-5354

Total

Description Amount

NM-01 Daily Rate 12,444.06
NM-02 Valve Replacement 69,136.18
NM-03 Added 24-inch Couplers 10,941.32

$92,521.56



Valley Sanitary District 
Board of Directors Meeting 

August 27, 2019 

TO: Board of Directors 
THROUGH: Beverli A. Marshall, General Manager 
FROM: Joanne Padgham, Administration & Finance Manager 
SUBJECT:      CalPERS Health Insurance Rate Increase  

☒ Board Action ☐ New expenditure request ☐ Contract Award
☐ Board Information ☒ Existing FY Approved Budget ☐ Closed Session

Recommendation:  
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the CalPERS Medical insurance 
coverage paid by employer for calendar year 2020 with a 2.23% increase over 2019 rates. 

Background: 
The District contracts with the California Public Employees Retirement System 
(CalPERS) for the purpose of providing employees with medical insurance benefits.  In 
2018 the District implemented a policy whereby the District adds the percentage of 
increase (decrease) in all plans offered by CalPERS and divides by number of plans.  
This percentage is 2.23% for 2020.  VSD can offer six (6) of the nine (9) plans currently 
offered by CalPERS with no cost to employees enrolled in those plans.  

If an employee choses a higher priced plan, the employee pays the difference.  The 
table below shows the increase from 2019 to 2020: 

Description Employer Premium 
Contribution ($)  

2019 

Employer Premium 
Contribution ($) 

2020 
Employee        712.00    728.00 
Employee + 1   1,424.00 1,456.00 
Employee + Family  1,851.20 1,892.00 

Fiscal Impact (Dollars): 
Approximately $7,000 annually 

Attachments:   
Attachment A:  CalPERS 2020-2019 Health Insurance Increase (Decrease) 
Attachment B:  CalPERS 2020 Options for Employees 

Item 4b



Premium Premium Increase/ Increase/

CalPERS Health Insurance options 2020 2019 (decrease - Decrease

United Health Care Alliance HMO Employee 1 668.31       646.65       21.66         3.35%

Emp + 1 Dep 2 1,336.62    1,293.30    43.32         3.35%
Emp + 2 + Dep 3 1,737.61    1,681.29    56.32         3.35%

Health Net Smart Care HMO Employee 1 648.42       642.71       5.71            0.89%

Emp + 1 Dep 2 1,296.84    1,285.42    11.42         0.89%
Emp + 2 + Dep 3 1,685.89    1,671.05    14.84         0.89%

Kaiser HMO Employee 1 664.39       628.63       35.76         5.69%

Emp + 1 Dep 2 1,328.78    1,257.26    71.52         5.69%
Emp + 2 + Dep 3 1,727.41    1,634.44    92.97         5.69%

PERS Select PPO Employee 1 435.74       462.71       (26.97)        -5.83%

Emp + 1 Dep 2 871.48       925.42       (53.94)        -5.83%
Emp + 2 + Dep 3 1,132.92    1,203.05    (70.13)        -5.83%

Anthem Select HMO Employee 1 619.93       625.07       (5.14)          -0.82%

Emp + 1 Dep 2 1,239.86    1,250.14    (10.28)        -0.82%

Emp + 2 + Dep 3 1,611.82    1,625.18    (13.36)        -0.82%

PERS Choice PPO Employee 1 710.29       721.11       (10.82)        -1.50%

Emp + 1 Dep 2 1,420.58    1,442.22    (21.64)        -1.50%

Emp + 2 + Dep 3 1,846.75    1,874.89    (28.14)        -1.50%

Blue Shield Access HMO Employee 1 813.17       760.04       53.13         6.99%

Emp + 1 Dep 2 1,626.34    1,520.08    106.26       6.99%
Emp + 2 + Dep 3 2,114.24    1,976.10    138.14       6.99%

Anthem Trad HMO Employee 1 902.63       830.89       71.74         8.63%

Emp + 1 Dep 2 1,805.26    1,661.78    143.48       8.63%

Emp + 2 + Dep 3 2,346.84    2,160.31    186.53       8.63%

PERS Care PPO Employee 1 931.12       907.29       23.83         2.63%

Emp + 1 Dep 2 1,862.24    1,814.58    47.66         2.63%

Emp + 2 + Dep 3 2,420.91    2,358.95    61.96         2.63%

2.23%

NEW AMOUNT Employee 1 727.88       712.00       15.88         2.23%

WITH INCREASE Emp + 1 Dep 2 1,455.76    1,424.00    31.76         2.23%

Emp + 2 + Dep 3 1,892.48    1,851.20    41.28         2.23%

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
CalPERS Health Insurance Increase (Decrease)

2020 Rates - Monthly

AVERAGE INCREASE FOR ALL 9 PLANS



VSD Employee
CalPERS Health Insurance options Premium Share Share
PERS Select PPO Employee 1 435.74 728.00 - 

Emp + 1 Dep 2 871.48 1,456.00 - 
Emp + 2 + Dep 3 1,132.92 1,892.00 - 

Anthem Select HMO Employee 1 619.93 728.00 - 

Emp + 1 Dep 2 1,239.86 1,456.00 - 
Emp + 2 + Dep 3 1,611.82 1,892.00 - 

Health Net Smart Care HMO Employee 1 648.42 728.00 - 

Emp + 1 Dep 2 1,296.84 1,456.00 - 
Emp + 2 + Dep 3 1,685.89 1,892.00 - 

Kaiser HMO Employee 1 664.39 728.00 - 

Emp + 1 Dep 2 1,328.78 1,456.00 - 
Emp + 2 + Dep 3 1,727.41 1,892.00 - 

United Health Care Alliance HMO Employee 1 668.31 728.00 - 

Emp + 1 Dep 2 1,336.62 1,456.00 - 
Emp + 2 + Dep 3 1,737.61 1,892.00 - 

PERS Choice PPO Employee 1 710.29 728.00 - 

Emp + 1 Dep 2 1,420.58 1,456.00 - 
Emp + 2 + Dep 3 1,846.75 1,892.00 - 

Blue Shield Access HMO Employee 1 813.17 728.00 85.17          

Emp + 1 Dep 2 1,626.34 1,456.00 170.34        
Emp + 2 + Dep 3 2,114.24 1,892.00 222.24        

Anthem Trad HMO Employee 1 902.63       728.00 174.63        

Emp + 1 Dep 2 1,805.26    1,456.00 349.26        
Emp + 2 + Dep 3 2,346.84    1,892.00 454.84        

PERS Care PPO Employee 1 931.12       728.00 203.12        

Emp + 1 Dep 2 1,862.24    1,456.00 406.24        
Emp + 2 + Dep 3 2,420.91    1,892.00 528.91        

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

2020 Rates - Monthly

CalPERS Health Insurance Options



1 

STAFF NOTES 
August 20, 2019 

ADMINISTRATION & FINANCE. 
• The tax roll submission was finalized with 33,046 EDUs submitted for a total of

$10,343,524.

• Preparing documents and schedules requested by auditors for audit field work
scheduled for August 26-30, 2019.

• Continuing to work with Caselle to upgrade permitting and accounting software.
ENGINEERING & MAINTENANCE 

• Staff is looking into obtaining reimbursement from FEMA for the damage caused
by the February 2019 storm event which damaged the sewer siphon at Westward
Ho Drive. Staff has received a letter from Cal OES indicating initial approval from
FEMA for the flood damage to the sewer main siphon.  Paperwork continues to be
sent and reviewed by both agencies.

• Staff is working with Carollo Engineering to design a new sewer siphon at
Westward Ho Drive to avoid possible damage that may result from future storm
events.  Carollo is gathering all required information to provide a Preliminary
Design Report by the end of August 2019.

• Staff is working with Carollo Engineering on the Arc Flash report update.  This
project is nearing completion. Carollo Engineering has completed the final draft of
the report for review by staff.  This project is anticipated to be completed by the end
of August 2019.

• Staff is continuing to work with Harris and Associates on the Collections System
Rehabilitation and Maintenance project. Currently, Harris is devising a
methodology for determining which pipes within the collection system will be
candidates for rehabilitation or replacement and their order of importance.  They are
also working on putting together bid documents for the CCTV inspection of sewer
mains that need special requirements or technology.

• Staff is working with Lucity on implementing an asset management system for the
treatment plant using Lucity Web software. VSD has notified Lucity to move
forward with Phase 1 of the project and they are continuing preparations for the
software implementation.

• Staff is continuing to verify asset information for all critical assets in the treatment
plant asset register being developed by Carollo.

• Field Vactor crew is currently working in the area of Clinton and Fred Waring.

Item 4c



2 

• CCTV Inspection work is currently being conducted in the area of Miles and
Rubidoux.

OPERATIONS  
• New brushes for algae removal on the secondary clarifiers have been purchased.

Staff will install brushes on the clarifiers as time allows.
• Staff is working on the installation of the recently purchased iron sponge media for

digester gas hydrogen sulfide removal.
• Staff will be attending an Ergonomics training on September 4, 2019.











Item 6a





Item 6b


	27 AUG 2019 AGENDA
	Item 2a Minutes
	Item 2b Disbursements
	Item 2c Summary of Cash & Investmetnts June 2019 Final
	Item 2c Summary of Cash & Investments July 2019
	Item 2d Staff Report City of Indio Raising Sewer Manholes
	Item 2d Attachement City of Indio
	Item 4a Staff Report Borden Excavating Treatment Plant Valves Replacement
	Item 4a Attachment Borden Invoice 19-02-03
	Item 4b Staff Report for Health Insurance Coverage
	Item 4b  Attachment CALPERS HEALTH PLAN 2020
	Item 4b Health Insurance Rates 2020
	Item 4c Staff Notes
	 The tax roll submission was finalized with 33,046 EDUs submitted for a total of $10,343,524.
	 Staff is looking into obtaining reimbursement from FEMA for the damage caused by the February 2019 storm event which damaged the sewer siphon at Westward Ho Drive. Staff has received a letter from Cal OES indicating initial approval from FEMA for th...
	 Staff is working with Carollo Engineering to design a new sewer siphon at Westward Ho Drive to avoid possible damage that may result from future storm events.  Carollo is gathering all required information to provide a Preliminary Design Report by t...
	 Staff is continuing to work with Harris and Associates on the Collections System Rehabilitation and Maintenance project. Currently, Harris is devising a methodology for determining which pipes within the collection system will be candidates for reha...
	OPERATIONS

	Item 4c Develpoment Services Report
	Item 6a Combined Monthly Account Summary July 2019
	Item 6b Monthly Income Summary July 2019



